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- @Pi\« COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA g_) .
@ DEPARTMENT OF STATE & -
BEFORE THE STATE BOARD OF MEDICINE =

| | @
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, &2 o
Bureau of Professional and 2
-

Occupational Affairs : L/ -
, R ¢ Docket No. d{}g’ ? 0?
Cvs. : :  File No. 06-49-10515

Harold Pascal, ML.D.,
Respondent

CONSENT AGREEMENT AND ORDER

The Commonwealth and Respondent stipulate as follows in settlement of the above-

captioned case.

1. This fnatter is before the State Board of Medicine pursuant to the Medical Practice
Act, Act of December 20, 1985, P.L. 457, No. 112, g;§ amended ("Act"), 63 P.S. §422.1 et seq.
2. At all relevant and material times, Harold Pascal, M.D. ("Respondent”) held a
license to practice medicine in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, license number MD-038956-L.
3. Respondent admits that the following facts are true:
a. Respondent's license is current through 12/31/08, buf may berenewed

thereafter upon the filing of the appropriate documentation and payment of the

necessary fees.

b. Respondent's last known address on file with the Board is 233 E
Brown Street, East Stroudsburg, PA 18301 but the prosecutor has reason to believe
that Respondent resides at 5007 Poole Road East Stroudsburg, PA

c. Respondent last practiced in the Pocono area.

.....




d. On or about December 18, 2006, Respondent was arrested in_Moﬁroe

Coﬁnty, Pennsylvania and charged with illegally prescribing controlled substances

| (35P.S 780-113 (a)(14)) émong other chargeé. A copy of this Criminal Complaint is
attached hereto and incorporated by reference as EXHIBIT 1. |

4. The Commonwealth alleges that, by ﬁﬂue of the foregoing, Respondent violated the

- Act at 63 P.S. Section 422.42 ® (unprofessibnal/immoral conduct) in that Respondent has beén
charged with drug law violations relating to his practice of medicine.

5. The Respondent agrees that for the purposes of this proceeding before the
Pennsylvania State Board of Medicine, this Consent Agreement shall have the same effect as if
proven and ordered after a full hearing, and in so doing and intending to be; legally bound, the
participants consent to issuance‘qf the following Order in settlement of this matter:
| a. Respondent violated the Act at 63 P.S. §422.41 (8) as well as the

Board's regulations at 49 Pa Code §16.92. |

b. The Res?oncient shall permanently and ‘voluntarily'surrender his

license, No MD-038956-L. Upon adoption of this Order the Respondent shall

continue to cease and désist from practiping in this Commonwealth and shall not

represent himself as a license of the Pennsylvania State Board of Medicine in any

manner whatsoever. The Respbndent shall not apply to renew or reinstate his

license. Within ten aays of the adoption of this Order that.the Réspondent shall, if

not already done, surrender.his wall certificate, registration ceﬁiﬁcate and wallet

card by mailing them to Andrew E. Demarest, Prosecuting Attorney, Lega(l Office, |

Department of State, 2601 North Third St, Harrisburg, PA 17105.
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6. Respondent knowingly and voluntarily waives the right to an administrative
hearing in this matter, and to the following rights related to that hearing: to be

fepresented by counsel at the hearihg; to present witnesses and testimony in defense or in

- mitigation of any sanction that may be imposed for a violation; to cross examine

witnesses and to challenge evidence presented by the Commonwealth; to present legal
arguments by means of a brief} and to take an appeal from any final adverse decision.

7. This Consent Agreement is between the Commonwealth and Respondent only,
Except as otherwise noted, this Agreement is to have no legal effect unless and until the Office of

General Counsel approves the contents as to form and legality and the Board issues the stipulated

Order.

8. . Should the Board not approve this Consent Agreement, presentation to and
consideration of this Consent Agreement and other documents and matters by the Board shall not
prejudice the Board or any of its members from further participation in the adjudication of this

matter. This paragraph is binding on the participants even if fhe Board does not approve this

Consent Agreement.

9. Respondent agrees, as a condition of entering into this Consent Agreement, not to
seek modification at a later date of the stipulated Order'/adopting and implementing this Consent

Agreement without first obtaining the express written concurrence of the Prosecution Division.

10.  -This Agreement contains the whole agreement between the participants. There
are no other terms, obligations, covenants, representations, statements or conditions, or

otherwise, of any kind whatsoever, concerning this Agreement.
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11. Respondent verifies that the facts and statements set forth in this Agreement are

true and correct to the best of Respohdent's knowledge, information and belief. Respondent

understands that statements in this Agreement are made subject to the criminal penalties' of 18

Pa.C.S. §4904 relating to unsworn falsification to authorities.

%’/{;&%\

I 0.

Andrew Demarest
Prosecuting Attorney
Department of State

| DATED@@ < ¢o-00 Y,

Hdrold Pasczﬁ, M.D. [/
Respondent

DATED: Quik 7 ?@, 2507
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isgisierial Diswici ivumber; 43-2-02

: _ COMMONWEALTH OF‘PEJ\JNSYLVANIA ‘
District Justice Name: HON. Michael R. Muth ’

i VS:
Address: 98 Day Stregt - . . .
East Stroudsburg, PA 18301 ) . . DEFENDANT: Harold Pascal, M. D
5007 Poole Ro&d

East Stroudsburg, PA 1830]

Telephone: (570 ) 420-3496

'Do;ket.No.: C¥~ AT Cﬂﬂ
Date Filed: 2~ IQ olo-
o K& 1281 -0

Defondant’s Race/Ethnicity .| Defendant's Sex | Defendunt’s D.O.B. Defendant’s Socis) Secwrity # | Defendane” 5 SIDH. .

X White O Nutive Americun O Bl&.{.k . 13 Female ) 03+29-1935 “ T

D Hispunic T3 Asian i Unknown X Male :

Defendunt's A KA. -| Defendant’s Vehicle Informstion; Registration Sticker (MM/‘YY)' ~ Defendent’s Driver’s License
Plate Number State ) -Number: 2] 003 415

; - : o State: PA
Complsint/Incident Number ' ‘ ComplainvIncidenr Numbers if other Participants . UCR/NIBRS Cods
BN 10065-05C ‘ : .

District Attorney’s Office X Approved CDisapproved because:

(The district amormey may require thar the complamt, aTTest wmam affiduvit, or bolh be upproved by the anomey for the Commanwewdth prior 1o filing.
PaR.CrP,107.)
SDAG Lawrence M. Cherba

(Namic of Attamey for Commonwealth - Please Print or Type) . ) (Signeture of Anomney for CoﬁmOnwaJm) _(Date)
L Troy G. Serfass ' _ v #254
: (Nnmc of A.Fﬂam Plewse Print ar Type) . ’ (Officer' Budge Number/L.D.)
o>f ___ Pennsylvania Office of Attorpey General - PA 0352000 . BN 10065-05C
dentify Depurtment or Agency Represented and Political Subdivision) ‘(Policy Agency ORI Number) . (Orlgtmmng Agency Case Number (OCA))

1o hereby state: (check the appropriate box) _
L. X Taccuse the above named defendant who lives at the address set forth above
i I accuse the defendant whose name is uwnknown 16 me bur who is described as

(i T accuse the defendant whose name and p0pu1ar designation or nickname is unknown to me and whom I have therefore

designared as John Doe
with violating the penal laws of the Commonweslth of,Permsylva:iia at ___233 Fast Brown St,..Ea.st Stmudshura,_lvfonme County

nd 442 Mahoh_ina St., Lehighton, Carbop County

(Place-Polirical Subdivision)
. : V AR L{u Afvﬁ Sm.umw
in Monroe and Carbon . Counties on or about. Septémbér 3.2005 Thrueh Navember 6. 2006

| Participants were: (if there were participgnts, place their narnes here, repeating the narn%zg' aﬂov&fgf?gqlam 0smz

: ‘ . 7n 2 Q*:
The acts comumitted by the accused were: lSlBlSlO TN SI9YN
(Ser forth & _ advise the defendant of the namure of the offease churged. A citation to the s1stute allegedly violated,
without mo ciise, you musr cits the specific scctivn and subsection of the statute or ordinance alisgedly violared.)

EXHIBIT

1

OPC 412-(6/96 . C 1.3




ERESCRIBING AND DELIVERING CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES QUTSIDE THE SCOPE OF TREATMENT PRINCIPLES 35 p.5. &
780-113(a)(14) (F) | - ;

In that the defendant on several occasions from September 8, 2005 through September 2, 2004 from-233 East
Brown Street, East Stroudsburg, Morroe County, Pennsylvania did dispense, deliver, and/or prescribe controlled
substances not within the scope of the patient relationship or notin accordance with freatment principles
accepted by any responsible segment of the medical profession or not in good faith in the course of his
professional practice, to wit, the defendant, a practitioner, did deliver and/or dispense and/or prescribe to
-Agent Troy Serfass, in his undercover capacity, Xanax, Adderall, Lunesta and Ambien {Schedule Il and IV
controlled substances). The defendant did notf perfarm a proper medical or physical exam before prescribing -

-anti-anxiety medicine and narcotics. Agent Serfass also received controlled substances for another person who
was not examined and did not exist, - '

PRESCRIBING AND DELIVERING CONTRQLLEE SUBSTANCES OUTSIDE THE SCOPE OF TREATMENT PRINCIPLES 35 P.S. §
780-113(a)(14) (F) - 4 : . '

In that the defendant from September 28, 2005 through November &, 2006 from 233 East Brown Street, .East
Stroudsburg, Monroe County, Pennsylvania and / or 422 Mahoning Street, Lehighton, Carbon County. Pennsylvania
did dispense, deliver and/or prescribe controlled substances either not within the scops of the patient relationship or
inaccordancs with treatment principles accepted by any responsible segment of the medical profession orin good
faith in the course of his professional practice, fo wit, the defendant, a practitioner did deliver and/or dispense
and/or prescribe controlied substances Xanax, and Ambien or the generic equivalent of these drugs {Schedule ||
and VY controlled substancesito Agent Robert Bruce from the defendant’s office in amanner not accepted by any
responsible segment of the medical profession. Agent Bruce was given controlied substances by merely asking the
defendant for them and knowing that Agent Bruce claimed to be sharing the substances.with another person and
while abusing alcohol, ' ]

PRESCRIBING AND DELNERING CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES OUTSIDE THE 'SCOPE’OF‘TREAT.'MENT'PRINC!P[ES’SS P.S. §

780-113{a)(14) (F) )

n that the defendant on several occasions from Oclober 26, 2005 through November ¢, 2006 from 233 East Brown
street, East Stroudsburg, Monroe County, Pennsylvania did dispense, deliver, and/or prescribe controlled substances
ot within the scope of the patient relafionship or not in accordance with treatment principles accepted by any
esponsible segment of the medical profession or nof in good faith in the course of his professional practice, to wit,
he defendant, a practitioner, did.deliver and/or dispense and/or prescribe to Agent Janene Holter, in her
indercover capacity,- Xanax, Adderall, Lunesta and Ambien {Schedule Il and IV controlled substances}. The
letendant did not perform a proper medicdl or physical exam before prescribing anti-anxiety medicine- and
iarcotics. Agent Holter received confrolled substances without being requested 1o fill out a personal history form, a
"edical background form, or without guestioning why she was requesting a prescription for Xanax.

RESCRIBING AND DELIVERING CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES OUTSIDE THE SCOPE OF TREATMENT PRINCIPLES 35 P.S. §
80-113(a){(14) (F) . _ :

v that the defenddnt on several occasions from August 2, 2006 through August 9, 2006 from 233 East Brown Street,
ast Stroudsburg, Monroe County, Pennsylvania did dispense, deliver, and/or prescribe confrolled substances not
ithin the scope of the patient relationship or not in accordance with tfreatment principles accepted by any
:sponsible segment of the medical profession or not in good faith in the course of his professional practice, 1o wit,
ie defendant, a pracitioner, did deliver and/or dispense’ and/or prescribe to Agent Delores Morgan, in her
1dercover capacity, Xanax, and Ambien {Schedule IV controlied substances}. The defendant did not perform a
oper medical or physical exam before prescribing the anti-anxiety medicine. Agent Morgan received controlled
bstances without being requested to fill out @ personal history form, a medical background form, or without
Jestioning why she was requesting aprescription for Xanax. . '
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purpese of obtaining greater compensation than that to which he was legally enfitled for furnishing servicas
under medical assistancas, in violation of 62 P.S. §1407(0){1).

-t

Medicald Fraud, Unlgwful Receipt of Remuneration. £2 F.S. §1407(a)(2) (F-3)

On or about September 13, 2005 fhrough April 5, 2006, in a continuing course of conduct, the defendant did
knowingly or intentionally solicit or receive any remuneration, including kickback, bribe or rebate, directly or
indirectly, in cash or in kind from any person in connection with the furnishing of services for which payment may
e in whole or in part under the medical assistance program or in ¢onnscfion with referring an individual to o
person for the furnishing or arranging for the furnishing of any services or merchandise for which payment may
be made in whole or in part under the medical assistance program, in violation of 62 P.S. §1407(a)(2).

Medicaid Fraud, Unlawful Referral of Recipient o Another MA Provider, 42 P.S. 8§1407(a)(4) (F-3)

On or about September 13, 2005 through April 5, 2006, In a continuing course of conduct, the defendant did
knowingly or infentionally submit a claim or refer o recipient to another provider by referral, order or prescription
for services, supplies or equipment which are not documented in the record in the prescribed manner, and are
of little or no benefit to the recipient, are below the accepted medical treatment standards or are unneeded

by the recipient. 62 P.S. §1407(q) (6)..

all of which were against the peace and dignity of the Cémmonwealth of Pehnsy]vania and contrary 10 the Act of Assembly, or
in violation of o ’ 4

1. ___780-113 “(w) (14) of the ASP.S, L &
(Section) (Subsection) (PA Statute) (caunls)
2. 14 @@ __ ot 62P.5 ]
 {Section) ~ (Subscerion) (PA Statute) {counts)
3. 1407 (2 - ofthe £2RS. i
" (Scction) (Subsection) (PA Statute) (coums)
4, 407 @) ofthe _______ 62PS, 1
(Section) . " (Subsection) (PA Swawure) (counts)

1 sk thar & warrant of arrest or 2 summons be issued and thar the defendant be required to answer the charges 1 have made. (In
order for a warrant of arrest to issue, the attached affidavit of probable cause must be completed and sworn to before

- the issuing authority.)

I verify that the facts set forth in this complaint are true and correct to The best of my knowledge or information and befiet. This
verification is made subject to the penalties of Section 4904 of the Crimes Code (18 PA.C.S. §4904) relating Lo unsworm

falsification to authorities.
Decemiey | ¥ 2006~
v : i ' (Signawre of Affiant)

ND NOW, on this date \YOCeYNMPAY” \K  BOOAA certify that the complaiat has been properly completed and verified.
1 affidavit of probable cause must be completed in order for a warrantIo issue. . '

s

SEAL

A0

(Magisterial District) . - l/ (Jssuing Authgrity)

PC 412-(6/96) : 2-3
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AFFIDAVIT of PROBABLE q'AUSE

In August of 2005, your offiani received information indicating that Or. Harold Pascal was alleged to'be
froudulently writing prescriptions for controlied substances in Carbq'm and Monroe Counties of Pennsylvania.
- Subsequent to the receipt of this information, your affiant wcrsossigned fo investigate these activities relative to
‘those allegations. : e : o

The investigation has resulted in the development of evidencerelative 1o the allegations specified. Thot
evidence was submitted 1o the Twenty-Fourth Statewide Investigofing Grand Jury sitting in Harrisburg,
Pennsylvania. On November 30, 2004, the Twenty-Fourth Statewid Investigating Grand Jury issued Presentment’
#25, recdmmending the arrest of Dr. Harold Pascdl for violations ofithe Pennsylvania Controlled Substance, Drug, -
Device, and Cosmetic Act and the fraud and Abuse Control Act of the Public Welfare Code, '

The aforementioned Presentment was accepted by the HonOr}able Barry F. Feudale, Supervising Judge of
the Twenty-Fourth Statewide Investigating Grand Jury by Order dated December 1,2006. Copies of the Order

"Having read and reviewed thjs Presentment, and afier having paricipated in 1his investigation and
considering all the facts and circumstances, your affiant is adepting the Présentment and incorporating it fully
nio the Affidavit of Probable Cause. : ‘ ‘ E o

Your affiant avers that the testimony before the Twenty-Fourth Statewide Investigating Grand Jury is
>onsistent with the information contained in Presentment #25 and with the information developed within the
sourse of this investigation specified herein.

Furthermore, Pressntment #25 shows that it is based upon evidence which the Twenty-Fourth Statewide
westigating Grand Jury reviewed and evaluated which includes sworn testimony of witnesses dppearing and
shysical evidence presented fo the Twenty-Fourth Statewide Investigating Grand Jury and finds that is comports
ath the findings of the general investigation conducted by the Office of Attorney General, Bursau of Narcofics
westigation-and Drug Confrol, Criminal Law Division.

L Ty G Sedanr ___, BEING DULY SWORN ACCORDING TO LAW, DEPOSE AND SAY
THAT THE FACTS SET FORTH IN THE FOREGOING AFFIDAVIT ARE TRUE AND CORRES TO THE BEST
OF MY KNOWLEDGE, INFORMATION AND BELIEF. - '

'orm 1o me and subscribed before me-this

Date ; District Justice

cominissibn expires first Monday of fanuar)?’zw & é{\ _ SEAL

'Ca12696) . 3.3




IN RE: : SUPREME COURT OF PENNSYLVANIA

: 118E.D. ISC DKT. 2005

THE TWENTY-FOURTH STATEWIDE : -
' S \ DAUPHIN COUNTY COMMON PLEAS

INVESTIGATING GRAND JURY : NO. 320[N.D. 2005
. NOTICE NO- 7.

oﬁDER ACCEPTING VPR'ESEN'IE‘M'ENT NO. 25

1. ‘ The Court ﬁnds Presentment No. 25 of t ? Twenty-Fourth Statevnde Investlgat—'

- ing Grand Ju.ry 1s ‘within the authonty of saxd Gran Jury and is in accordancc with the

|

provisions of the Investlgatmg Gfand Jury Act, 42 Pa €C:S. § 4541, et s ___g_ Accordingly, this

- Presentment is- acpepted by the Court

_ i
w : | .
.2.-_ The County for conducnng the tnal of 4 I charges pursuant to tms Presentment

) shall be Monroe County

3. The Attorney General of the Commonwef}th of Pennsylvama, or his desi gnee, is

. . 1
" hereby authorized to prosecule as recommended in this Presentment by mstxtutmg appmpnate

* criminal proceedings in the aforesaid County.

SO ORDERED this @ “day of Dﬁﬂ*ﬂ‘éﬂ , 2006.

BAR] FJSU;ALE

Superwsing|jud

The Twenty-Fourth Statewide Investxganng
Grand’ Jlr

EXHIBIT




ST K A SONL S L B A B B B UL,
DAUFHIN COUNTY, PENNSYLVARLA
L

: SUPREME COURT OF PENNSYLVANIA

IN RE:
118 E.D. MISC DKT. 2005

THE TWENTY-FO URTH STATEWIDE
: DAUPHIN COUNTY COMMON PLEAS

INVESTIGATING GRAND JURY  : NO. 320 M.D. 2005
. NOTICENO.17 . .

TO THE HONORABLE BARRY F. FEUDALE, Supervising Judge:

PRESENTMENT NO. 25

- We, the Twenty-F ourth Statew1de Invest1 gatmg Grand Jury, duly charged to mqmre into
offenses against the cnmma.l ]aws of the Commonwealth have obtamed knOWIedge of such mat-
ters from witnesses sworn by the Court and testifying before us. We find rea;sonable g;ounds 10

believe that various violations of the criminal Jaws have occurred. So finding with not fewer

than twelve concurring, we do hereby make this Presentment to the Court.

s

Foreperfon The T nt)f -Fourth Statewzde
Investigating Grand Jury .

DA’TED: )MLF- 2 2006




INTROBUCTION

We the members of the Twenty—-Fourth .Statewide Investigating "Gra'nd"J-ury,,

havrng recelved evrdenoe pertaining to suspected violations of the Crirnes C,ode, the. .

Controlled Substance Drug, Device and Cosmetic Act and the Medlcald Fraud Statute,

occurring in Carbon and Monroe COLlrltleS Pennsylvama, pursuant to Notlce of

S-ubmission of lnvestlgatlon No. 17, do hereby make the followmg flndrngs of’ fact and

recommendation of charges:

FINDINGS OF FACTS

In Novembeér of 2008, this grand jury heard testimony about a joint investlgation
conducted by the Offlce .of Attorney General's (OAG) Bureau of Narcotlcs lnveshgatlon

and Drug Control (BNlDC) and Medlcald Fraud Control Section (MFCS) BNlDC Agent

Delares - Morgan and MFCS Agent Ralph Zezza “tastified before the grand jury

'conoernlng the Illegal dlstnbutlon of prescnptlons for controlled substances by a

licensed physrcnan in and around Carbon and lv'lonroe Counties, Pennsylvanla and

related Medicaid fraud. .
On November 27, 2006, Agent Morgan testified that, in- August 2005 the OAG,

began an lnvestlgatlon lnto the suspected illegal prescription practices of Harold Pascal

M.D. - who reSIdes at 5007 Poole Road, East Stroudsburg, Monroe County,'

Pennsylvanra According to records rnalntalned by Pennsylvanla Department of State,

Dr. Pascal is a ‘duly registered and hcensed medical doctor in the Commonwealth of

Pennsylvania, (-L'lcen,se #MD#O38956-L), and a licensed psychologist, (License

. #PS003172L). According to the records maintained by the United States Drug

Enforcement Agency (DEA), Dr. Pascal is duly registered and licensed to prescribe,




Pascal onerates two (2) medrcal offices; a primary or"ﬂce located at 233 East Brown

Street, ‘East Stroudsburg, Monroe County; and a secondary office located at 442
Mahoriing Street, L'eh|ghton, Carbon County, which consists of ane room located within

the office of Attorney Crndy Dydra. | |

_ The' normal hours of operahon at the 233 East Brown Street ofhoe‘are Mondays

-and Wednesdavs from approximately 3:00 P.M. to 5:00 P. M Based on rnformatlon
obtalned in the course of the rnvestl\gatlon lt is beligved that, during the course of these

ofﬁce hours, Dr...Pascal sees an. average of thirty (30) to sixty (60) patients each day.

The normal hours of o'peration for ‘the secondary office at 442 Mahoning Street,

‘Lehighton, Carbon County are 8:30 A.M. to 9:30 AM. on Mandays and 12:00 P.M. to

1: OO P.M. on Wednesdays Patients are seen in a genenc room whrch is not equ1pped

- with any type of medical exammatlon furniture. Over the course of this rnvestlgatlon )
twenty-seven (27) prescnptrons for controlled substances were purchased from Dr.
Pascal by BNI’DC agents acting in an underoover.c,apa'city. During their visits to the Dr. |
Pasoal’s office, underoover- agents rnade purchases of .iI.Iegal prescriptions wit'h.. cash
and money orders. .Sorne agents were reouired to make cash payments for their office
visits and Dr. Pascal also billed the Med,icar Assistarice (MA) program using a fictitious
Pennsylvania MA "ACCESS card” that one of'lthe ag_ents. Troy Serfass, orovided to
Pascal. Dunng all of the undercover prescnptlon purchases, the method, manner and
after a

conversation between the agents and Dr. Pascal followed a similar pattern:

short dialogue between the undercover agents and Dr. Pascal during which the agents

(NI




money.
At no -time durrng of the undercover agents' controlled purchases dld any of the

agents receive a physroal examrnatron -or psychiatric treatment of ‘any -krnd. The

undercover ege'nts openly discussed with. Dr. Pascal his prescription wn‘ting- habits, the
activity in his office, the sale of drugs by patients, the de!ivery of drugs. to others, the
mor’tey' made by selling the pills, the eddiotiVe nature of,the. pills..',t'pr’eso'ribed,..the :
“p_h,arm,acy shopping” of other patients; and the i.tleg,al acceptance of__m.o'ney..over wnat
~ Pascal was entitled to under the MA program. |

During tn'e course of the agents’ undercaver ‘purchases, Agent Serfa's'e, .(act_:ing in
his underoover role), conducted hours of surveillande of Dr Pescal;e- weititng'room as k
well as in nis ‘ofﬂoe’s parking lots. He observed that the tength of trme most patlents

spent with Dr. Pascal during a typical offrce wsrt.was consrstent wrth the. amount of trme

Pascel spent with our undercover agents durrng therr visits. The agents had numerous

conversatrons with other. patients in the waiting room On several . occasioris, the

undercover agents were rnstructed by patrents in the wamng room to compose a list of

- drugs they Wanted and: present it to Dr. Pascal rl‘hese patients talked about therr

‘prescription prll addiction and the necessrty to see IDr Pascal Patrents in:the wartrng

room joked about how qurck the visits were and edrnrtted that they were only there for -
prescriptions.  On days where the number of patiehts waiting to see Dr. Pascal was

. . | . : .
greater than usuel agents observed more than one ]'patieht entering‘ Dr. Pascal’s office

atatime. On seVeral occasions, agents observed 15 20 patients standing in line at the

locked door of 233 East Brown Street Offroe wartrng ffar Dr. Pascal to arrive.

i
! H




inttiated by Agent Serfass following his receipt of information fromi a confidential

informant; "the CI.” "The Cl reported to Agent Serfass that Dr. Pascel was over- -

preso_ribing medication to him/her end hie/her family members, one of whom is a
j-uvenile: |

The, Cl stated that hé/she has been a pétient- of Dr. -Pasoal’e for approximatety
six -(6,)'n.1onths, an'd /D'r. -P'.ascal write's him/hera preecri_ption for-any type of medication -
that he/she requests. T.he Cl‘stated:that he/she wae' forced to see Dr. Pascal because’
Pascal .is the school drstrrots se!ectron as supervrsrng physrcran for his/her Juvemle'

chlld W|th regard to the Cl, it was Dr. Pascal s practrce to bill Medrcard in addmon to -

‘demandrng cash payments from the Cl. Further, the. psychratrlc servrces that he brlled '

to Medrcard were not offered o1 provrded durrng the charged offce wsvt Dr Pascal drd

.not VlSIbly keep or refer to patrent frles during the Cl's off oe visits. When the Cl asked
for hls/her reoords Dr. Pascal contrnually made excuses for his falture to produce them
The Gl offered to mtroduce Agent Serfass actrng in an undercover capacrty, to
Dr. Pascal The Cl explarned ‘that Dr Pascal has office hours in the East Stroudsburg .
office, on Mondays and Wednesdays from 3:00 P.M. to 5:00 P.M., but that patients
would start lining up outside of his locked office around 1:00 P.M.Aand stand in line
awaiting. Dr. Pascal's arrival, | Sometin‘tes as many as twenty (20) people wait m the line.
‘There is no receptionis-t so it is common for the patients to write their names ona sigh-in
. The CI

sheet to avoid argliments over the order in which Dr. Pascal will see patients.

'told Agent Serfass that he .woutd. be able to walk in, without an appointment, and




receive the same.
SUMMARY OF THE UNDERCOVER BUYS:
Agent'Mbrgaﬁ testified as follows regarding the specifics of‘_t‘h‘e undercover -
prescription pu“rchaseé ma‘d'e' by Agent Serfa.'ss, posing as “John Fenn.e'f": |
. On Wednesday, August 3, 2005, Agent Serfass and the le'tfa’veled to 233 E
Brown Sireet,_ East‘Stroudsbu.rg, Monroe County. At approximatély:'-?-;.:jb PM, Dr.,
Pascal arrived and went into.his‘loffi(je. Ager'ﬂ ég_rfa'ss and the Cl went iﬁto 't_he waiting
room and obiserved 1'1 patieﬁts there. Agent Serfass monitoredj the time each pé.tient
was in with fhe doctor and found'it to averagé 2103 r'ninute#. A-t'approiihjately. 3:24
P.M., Agent Serfass and the -Cl' went into Df. Pas.cal’s office. Dr. Pasc.all”as.ked about :
the'purpose of the Ql’s visit ‘a.nd' stated that he could nqt give him/h_er_ aﬁy-mofe'drugs.
Dr. Pascal descﬁibed.the Cl as a “pain in n_1.y 'a'ss’?stati'r.l‘g‘ 'thét the Cl f‘eve'n calls Hin% ét
home.” The Cl'tcld: 'Dr-'Pasca'l that he'/she wés .unha'ppy. kwith h.i's/hef prévious
prescnptlon and wanted thahn ‘to which Dr. Pascal responded in the negat(ve
Nevenheless Dr Pascal took his brescrlptlon pad out of hlS black Ieather bnefcase and

started to wnte out the prescription. The C} told h|m exactly what to write and Dr'

Pascal did so. The Ci then'introduced Agent Serfass to Dr. Pascal and asked 'Dr..

Pascal if he would treat Agent Serfass as a patient. Dr. Pascal asked Agent Serfass

what type of prescription he usually obtains. Agent Serfass told Dr. Pascal that he

wbuld like some Xanax, which is a Schedule Il controlled substance. In response, Dr.
Pascal asked Agent Serfass for his name and wrote out a prescription for Xanax in the

namé of John Fenner. Dr. Pascal then handed Agent Serfass the Xanax prescription




of that fact. When asked about the price of the visit, Dr. Pascal told the agent the cost

would be $60.00, which Agent Serfass paid in cash.

Dr. Dascal wrote the'Diagnostic Refated Group Code (“DRG Code") at the top
right. of. the prescription,. | A check of this DRG .Codeshows it is for Mental Disorders-
(code 295'30)- and lists it as Major Depressive Disorder recurrent Episo.de-unspecifed

Dr. Pascal did not perforrn any medical ‘exam, did not have Agent Serfass fill out a

medtcal questlonnarre nor a medical hrstory forrn No check of Agent Serfass blood

pressure or hear.t.r'ate was performed. Dr. Pascal did not ask any medical questxons nor’

ask.why the Xanax was needed
On Monday August 15, 2005 Agent Serfass and the CJ went to Dr. Pascal's

- East Stroudsburg offce There was no one m the waltlng area at the tlme and the door

to the doctors ofﬂce was open Agent Serfass and the Cl went mto see Dr. Pascat Dr.

Pascal asked about the purpose of_ the C'ls visit. The Cl and Dr Pascal had a

“conversation about the large quantity and varied types of prescnptrons that the Cl had

obtained in the prior months. Dr. Pascal then asked Agent Serfass if he had 'anything

' that he wanted to say, Agent Serfass told the doctor that he was having a problem.

focusmg and sleeplng Pascal asked Agent Serfass if a prescnptlon for Welbutrin would
help. The Cl. suggested Valium, a Schedule I ‘controlied substance, and the doctor
repl.ied "no," stating that Valium could cau_se brain damage. The Ct.suggested Adderall,
a Schedule ;II controlled s.ubstance, 10 mg. twice a day, and Agent Serfa.ss told Dr.

Pascal he had used it for a year and a half and that it has worked for him in the past.

Dr. Pascal pointed out that Adderall is the same type of drug as Valium. T'he_ doctor.




that he would pay cash.

The docter fold Agent Serfass and the Cl that he “does not know how they get
-over' on alt the speed” they-are taking;- that the prescriptions were amphetamme based
and that they were really not appropnate The doctor agcxnn asked Agent SerFass hrs"'

name, which Agent Serfass spelted out for-the doctor as he wrote a prescnptlon for

Adderall (1qus'. Qtv: 80, twice a-day). The doctor stated that the \/rslt would cost

$4O 00, and Agent Serfass handed the doctor $40 00 in cash. The ddctor placed DRG _

Code 314, 01 in the upper right hand side of the pr'escription. This code is used to

ldentn‘y attentron def" cit drsorder with mentnon of hyperactrwty

On Wednesday, September 14, 2005, Agent Serfass and the Ci 1 again traveled

.to the East Stroudsburg ofﬂce Upon entermg the oﬁrce Dr Pascat asked the palr what

they wanted and whether it was “addxctrve stuff " When Dr Pascel asked Agent Serfass

-what he wanted, Agent Serfass requested a refrH of hrs current medication and the Cli

.requested Xanax and Adderall.  Dr. Pascal then questioned wheth'er the entire family

| was on the "stuff" and if the entire family was addicted. Dr. Pascal again asked Agent”
Serfass for his narne end how to spell it. Dr, Pascal asked:Agent Serfess if he wanted
* Adderall 20mg.’s, once or tvr'iee a day. Agent Serfass replted, ttwice." When the doctor
finished writing the A‘ddere_ll prescription he began to write out the Xanax prescription
and stated, “Xanax’,l I'll give you ,Smg twice a day.” .The doctor then handed Serfass .

both prescriptiens and charged him $30,00, which Serfass paid in Tash.

On the pres.cription Dr. Paseel wrote DRG Code 296.30 at the top right of the

prescription. This code identifies Mental Disorders, and is listed as a Major Depressive




ihe upper right hand side of the Adderall prescription. This code identifies Attention-
Deficit Disorder, with mention of Hyperactivity. During this visit.Dr. Pascal did not
remember Agent Serfass’ name, but was still vl/illlng to write the prescriptions.

On Wednesday, October 19, 2005, Agent Serfass went fo the East Stroudsburg

office to see the doctor. Dr. Pascal arrived carrying his black briefcase and began

seelnq patients. Agent Serfass observed the black Jeather briefcase next to the clocto_r

and on hlS lap he had a yellow legal pad contalnmg a list of names. Dr. Pascal’s

prescnptlon pad was on top of the yellow pad. Dr. Pascal questxoned Agent Serfass

'about the Cl s absence stating that she wa's probably- snck due to her drug abuse The o
doctor asked Agent Serfass for the spelling. of both l'llS last and first names, and then )
| asked Agent Serfass what prescrlptlon he was currently taklng Serfass replied that he
was taking Adtlerall 20mg and Xanax .5mg., .twioe a day. Pascal asked Agent Serfass _n‘..
he wa$ addicted to the medicatlon and Agent Serfass ansWerecl that he was not. Dr.
Pascal told Agent Serfass that he had hoped that Agent Serfass was not addlcted and
handed Agent Serfass one prescnptlon for Adderall, and one.for Xanax both Schedule
I controlled substances. Agent Serfass then showed the Doctor an advertisement for
" Lunesta and stated that his girlfriend was having trouble sleeping and would llke some
Lunesta. The doctor asked for the Xanax prescription back and added the drug Lunesta
onto Agent Serfass' prescription. When A‘gent Serfass asked the doctor what the_ cost’
of the visit would be,‘the doctor asked for $3D.OO. Agent Serfass handed the doctor fwo

$20.00 dollar bills. Pasoal stated that he would make up the difference to Agent Serfass

at the next visit because he had no change.




Stroudsburg office and he observed Or. Pascal arrive with a black leather briefcase.
When Agent Serfass went in to see the doctor he handed Pascal a piece df paper with a -

cdp_y of a fictitious MA ACCESS card in the name of John Fenne‘r,‘along with personal

lnformation'and the dates of Agent Serfass’ previous .visits. Agent Serfass observed -

Dr. Pasoal holdrng a yellow Iegal pad containing names and hrs black leather briefcase

was nearby. Qn too of the vellow legal pad was Pascal's prescrrptlon pad. Dr. Pascal

a‘sked if the MA- card was vahd for the pr_evrous vrsrts whereupon Agent Serfass

rndlcated that it should be retroactive. Dr. Pascal then asked Agent Serfass if he was

using, too many addictive drugs. Agent Serfass responded that he was: only taklng

.Adderall andIXanax Schedule Il controlled subst-ances. Dr. Paséal told Agent Serfass

to be careful because both substances are addrctrve The doctor asked Agent Serfass

about the Xanax he was takrng Agent Serfass asked the doctor for Lunesta but the '

| doctor rephed that lhe MA card would not pay for it. Agent Serfass then told the doctor. |
that it was for Agent'Serfass -glrlfrlend Dr. Pascal suggested she use Ambien, a
| Schedule IV controlled substance., When Agent Serfass asked the doctor if he could
just write. the prescrlptron in her narne, Dr. Pascal s’cated ’chat he would not. However,
Agent Serfass then asked Dr. Pascal to put the prescrlptlon in his name_ so he could
utilize his prescription beneﬁts to obtain the controlled substance for his girlfriend. Dr.

Pascal agreed to do so. The doctor then handed Agent Serfass lhe two prescriptions

and guoted Agent Serfass a fee of $4D.00: Agent Serfass handed the doctor that

amount in cash.




Stroudsburg .5‘ffice. Agent Serfass signed the sign-in sheet that was taped to the front
dodr of Dr. Pascal's office. There weré.approxin'.la_tely.ﬁﬁeen (15) people stanaing.
outside waiting for the "doétor. The -dqctdr finally arrived carrying .his black leather -
briefcase. Shortly after the office opened, Dr. Pascal ca;.rhe,out of his bﬁice and asked
for eireryone’s insurance cardsA so he could make' copies of them. _:Agent Serfass
volunteered to make copies of the new cards. Dr. Pascal insfruct'ed t'h_e.pe(:;ple ih the
‘ office to give théir insurance cards te Agent Serfass. so he could'cqﬁ_)y'them'. ‘Agent
| Serfass proceeded to the first floor office area and e.xplained fo S'ara..‘ Camerei, a‘n
individual I'boated'there, that he was copying inéuranc:e c'a.rds u-pdn the réq'uest Qf-Dn;.
Pascal. . . . | :
When Agent 'Sérféss weht into {ﬁe see tHe doctor he handed .hin'w the co'pie's of
the p,atieﬁts,’ iﬁsurance :cafds. Agent S_elrfa‘ssl o‘b.ser\'/ed' ;a'n opén bléck leather'briefcas‘,e
next to the doctor and a yeiiow Iega.l pad ccljn‘tai.ning Anarvnes on his lap. : His.pr.esc'ription‘
pad was, on top of the y_e;low pad. Dr. Pa‘ééal had a date book sit_ting in',.his black Ieéther
briefcase. Dr. Pascal discussed a billing problem he was having with Ag_ent.-Serfass,’
MA card. Dr.. Pasc;al then asked Agent Serfass what meaications he was taking. Agent
Serfass.to!d‘him he ‘was Qsing Adderall and Xan’ai; S§hédule [l controlled substances.
Agent S:erfas_s reminded Dr. Pascal to writé a prescription'for Am‘bien, pu'r',pohed,ly for
Agent Serfass’ girlfriend. Dr. Pascal wrote a prescription for Ambien in Agent Serfass"s
qnderco?er name. Agent Serfass reported to Dr. Pascal that the Cl ‘was selling pills for
$5.00 a piece. The doctor stated thatl hé was aware of thét situation. The docfor gave

Agent Serfass the prescriptions for Adderall 20mg, 2 times’ per day, Xanax, 1mg, 2

-l
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visit.
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then asked about the miligrams. needeo for 1he )\8[‘18)\ and Ambien presonrtlonq After

again providing Dr. Pascal w_ith his underfcover narr[e Agent Serfass was told by Dr.

Pascal that'MA was not paying for all of the services for which he was claiming -

reimbursement. Agent Serfass then asked the docior how much for the visit.  He

replred "forty dollars.” The doctor acoepted the $40.00 in cash whlch he put in his

Agent Serfass a orescrrptlcun for Adderall 20 mg, 2 trmes per. .

day, Xanax 1mg, 2 times a day and Ambienjo mg, | time a day, thh two refills on the«
Xanax and Ambien.

On Monday, March 27, 2006, Agent Serfass went to the East Stroudsburg of‘f‘ ice.

The agent entered the office area and signed in on the sign-in sheet. Approxnmately 9

other patients were listed on the sheet. When Agent Serfass went in to see Dr. Pascal,

the black Jeather briefcase was resting on a couch ir hlS office. Agent Serfass handed

Dr. Pasca'l a list of the drugs he needed (based dh the advice of another patient to an’

: undercover agent) ‘and a $50.00 doliar bill. Dr. Pascal put the moneyin his pocket. Dr.

Pascal then prcked up the prescrlptlon pad and started to write: out the p,rescriptions.

Dr. Pascal then. referred o the MA billings and Sald he needed to talk to his se,cretary,'td

look up Fenner. Agent Serfa-ss then told Dr. Pas_cral that there had been an HMO-

related error and that the problem was fixed. Agent Serfass then asked for two refills

on his medication and the doctor stated that he would not write the refills because the

drugs are so addictive. Agent' Serfass pointed out that he had just given Dr. Paseal.

$50.00. Dr. Pascal indignantly asked Agent TS erfass if he was trying to buy

. medlcatlons Agent Serfass rephed that he was ncrt‘ Dr. Pascal then handed bac}g :




times per day and Ambien 10mg 1 time per day, with ore refill for the Xanax and the

Ambien. L ' : B
On Wednesday, April 05 2006 Agent Serfass went to the East Stroudsburg

office. When Agent Serfass entered the ofﬁce area and signed the stgn-rn sheet, he
noticed approxrmately twelve (12) patrents names on the sheet. Dr.. Pascal arrived at
2:28 P.M,, carrying hrs black leather briefcase. An unknown female and unknown male )

entered the wartlng area and srgned in. Agent Serfass overhead the conversataon

between these two unknown individuals. The female told the male that it was rnot a

busy day; that on.one occasion she was patient number sixty (60); and the. doctor was
“only on patient number ten (10). When Agent Serfass met-with Dr: Paécal,ih’e was
seated in his charr and his black leather briefcase was on a nearby sofa | '

Agent Serfass handed Dr Pascal a slip of paper contarnrng a lrst of drugs and

_$4D,OO dollars in pre-recorded U.S. currency. Dr. Pascal rndlcated that he was

surprised to see Agent Serfass so soon after his fast visit. Dr. Pascal then asked Agent

Serfass his last name. Agent Serfass told Dr. Pascal a fictitious stdry about the CI
selling Xanax and that he/she came to Agent Serfass' house and took ten (10) pills from
him, Dr. Pascal referred to Cl#1 as "messed up.” Dr. Pascal then hahd-ed Agent

Serfass the list of d'rugs back, as well as the prescriptions for Adderall 20mg, 2 times

per day, Xanax .5 mgs; 3 times a day-and Lunesta .3 mg, 1time a day:

on Wednesday, August 2, 2006, Agent Serfass went to the East Stroudsburg
office. There were approximately fifteen (15) patients standing in front of the door. |

When Dr. Pascal arrived he was carrying his black-leather briefcase.
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WIU'Z his black ieanhci bneicase on Lhe floor. Agent Serfass ‘idr.ood Dr. Fascal a piece of

paper stating Addera!l 20 mg - Xanax 1Tmg Qty 60 and Lunesta Qtyr 30", and $60.00 -

incash.  Dr. Pascal put the money in his pocket .and begén to write the prescriptions.

Dr. Pascal asked how many people were out in the waiting room and Agent Serfass

responded that he was patient number seven (7) of twenty-seyen (27). Agent Serfass o

told Dr. Pascal that his MA card was still good. Dr. Pasoal handed Ageni Serfass the '

prescriptlons

Agent Serfass also conducted surveiliénce on t'his date while waiting in the ofﬁce

and while‘sitfing in the parking io’i He estimated that Dr. Pascai saw seventy (70)

pa’nents from 2:30 P.M. 10 5:30 P.M. Agent Serfass’ visit lasted approxnmately three (3)

minutes in duration The sngn-ln log for this date was as high as ffty-seven 57’) names

and often mumpie patients went in to see Pascal at one time.

The following is the list of prescriptions. that were given to Agent Serfass:

- NAME DATE . DRUG STRENGTH QTY ~REFILLS 3 Paid

" John loa/Q3/05 Xanax | 0.5mg 90 | 1 1$60.00
Fenner o : ,
John Atns/ism Adderall 10'mg | 60 0 $40.00
Fenner - | : , -

John - 109/13/05 Xanax 0.5 mg 60 | 1 $ 30.00
Fenner .

John 110/19/05 | Xanax 0.5mg 60 1 1 $40.00,
Fenner ' . ' -
John . | 10/19/05| Adderall 20 mg 60 -0

Fenper : ‘

John 10/19/05 | Lunesta 3mg. 60 1

Fenner - ' :
John 12/14/05| Xanax | 0.5mg 60 1 $40.00
Fenner ' e : : i
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[ Fenner

| John 112/14/05 | Adderall | 20mg 60
| Fenner | ‘ ~ |
John 01/11/06 | Xanax 1.0mg | 60 $ 40.00-
Fenner - ‘ . .
| John 01/11/06 | Ambien | 10mg | 60
Fenner ' \ .
John 01/11/06 | Addérall 20 mg 60
Fenner - ' .
John 02/15/06 | Xanax 1.0 mg 60. $.40:00 |
Fenner -l -
John = | 02/15/08 | Ambien 10 mg 30
Fenner 1 ' _
John. 02/15/06 | Adderall | - 20 mg 60
Fenner . | ' ' : _
John 03/16/06 | Adderall 20 mg 60 $40.00 |
| Fenner | . ' L
John 03/15/06 | Xanax 1.0 mg 60 -
Fenner - ,
| John 03/15/06 | Ambien 10mg | 30
Fenner ' - ,
John 03/27/06 | Adderall | 20mg _ | 60 | $650.00 -
Fenner B ' 3 ' |
{John | 03/27/06 | Xanax |- 1.0mg | 60
Fenner ' 4 o . -
John | 03/27/06 | Ambien 10mg | 30
Fenner “ : : : o
John -04/05/06 | Adderall 20 mg 60 $ 40.00
Fenner C '
| John - 04/05/06 | Xanax Bmg 90
'Fenner ‘ i :
John 04/05/06 | Lunesta .3 mg 30
Fenner - , L -
John 08/02/06 | Adderall 20 mg 60 $ 60.00
Fenner _ o v
John 08/02/06°| Xanax 1 mg 60
Fenner -
1 John 08/02/06 | Lunesta .3 mg 30 |
Fenner




posing ash“Robert Stetzer,” made to Dr. Pascal. Ageni‘ Bruce went to see Dr. Pascal in
| the guise of being ‘a new p'atient and made several undercover prescribtilon purchases .
from Dr. Pasca.l‘using the narne Robert Stetzer. Dr. Pascal never filled cut any personal
his'fory 'fdrrhs with Agent Bruce, any medicar baCkgrdund forms,\'nor did Pascal elic_it any '
personal mformatron from Agent Bruce. |
On Wednesday, September 28, 2008, Agent Bruce entered Dr. Pascal's East'.
Stroudsburg ofﬂce and srgned in on the sign-in sheet Agent Bruce eventually entered '
| Dr. Pascal s office, closrng the door behind him. The doctor was seated away from the ™
desk, facmg Agent Bruce. The doctor held out his hand and asked Agent Bruce his

_.name, Whereupon Agent Bruce rntroduced himself as Bob Stetzer. Dr. Pascal asked -

Agent Bruce why he needed to be seen by the doctor Agent Bruce told Dr Pascal that ‘

" he had concentratlon problems that he was a nervous wreck that he Iost his jOb and
that he was gettrng drVorced and his wife WOuld not allow him ta see his children. He ,
R stated that he felt anxious and didn't know why The doctor asked Agent Bruce a few
. general questrcns about his’ personal life and then stated‘that he was gorng to give
.Agent Bruce abreécripfidn for Xanax. When Agent Bruce asked How much he owed

Dr. Pascal for the visit, the doctor asked rf Agent.Bruce had insurance. Agent'Bruce |

responded that he did not because he lost his job. Dr Pascal then quoted Agent Bruce

.a reduced fee of $30.00. Dr. Pascal instructed Agent Bruce to ta.ke the Xanax only when

he needed it‘ " During this visit, Dr. Pascal never asked Agent Bruce for his -medical'

* history, did not have or create a medical file and did not ask him any health related

questrons Agent Bruce recerved a prescnptron for Xanax 1mg-Qty: 90 with 1 refill.
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him 60 days, or until Novemnber 28" 2005.

On Wednesday, October 18, 2005, 'Agent Bruce entered Dr. Pascal's East
Stroudsburg office waiting room. Agenit '_B.rUCe sighed in as patient number seuen. :
When .Ag‘ent Bruce entered the doctor's office he-advieed Dr. _Pascal that‘hefinished the

previous prescription. - He further advised Dr."Pascal that the medicatien wasworking

_for him, but he needed more. Dr. Pascal agarn asked about his msurance information.
- Agent Bruce remrnded Dr. Pascal that he did not have rnsurance and would pay cash.

- Dr. Pascal asked Agent Bruce his name and asked what type of pills he was Ausrng.
Agent Bruce told Dr. Pascal that he was using Xanax. DF. Pascal indicated thaft'he
would write Agent Bruce another prescrrptlon for Xanax and asked n‘ Agent Bruce.

wanted any additional medrcatron. Agent Bruce told Dr. Pascal he wanted more

medrcatrons but drd not.know his options. Dr Pascal advised Agent Bruce that they

would talk about the subject during their next visit. Dr. Pasoal asked Agent Bruoe if he

Was drinking alcohol with the prescription. Agent Bruce indicated that he was drmklng,
but had cut down on his alcohol intake. Dr. Pascal charged Agent Bruce $3_0.00.
‘On Wednesday, January 11, 2006, Agent Bruce arrived at the 233 East Brown

Street office. Agent -Bruce signed the sign-in sheet that was taped to the front door of -

Dr Pascal's office and waited to see Dr. Pascal. When Agent Bruce went in to see Dr.

Pascal he handed the doctor a money order for $40.00. Agent Bruce indicated that he

wanted to renew his Xanax pres_crrptron ‘
Agent Bruce asked for ‘a three month supply. Dr. Pascal agreed and asked

Agent Bruce for his nante and suggested a 1mg tablet, which is doubte the dosage that
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atterition and the dcctor wrote the prescrip‘cion far the previous dosage. [During this visit
Agent Bruce told Dr. Pascal that his girlfriend was stealrng his prescrlptlons Dr. Pascal
handed Agent Bruce the prescription for the Xanax, .5 mg, Qty: 90 2 refllls (a three-
month supply)
| On Wednesday January 25, 2006 Agent Bruce arrived at the 233 East Brown
Street office, and srgned in- on the sheet that was posted on the front door. At
approxrmately 2:45 P. M the doctor arnved and began seelng patrents When Agent
Bruce entered the ofﬂce he- handed Dr Pascal a money order from a Turkey Hill store )
for $3O 00. Agent Bruce stated that he was there to obta(n a refrll of his Xanax

prescription Dr Pascal then asked Agent Bruce what dose he was tekm’g. Again, Dr.

Pascal suggested a hlgher dosage of Xanax than Agent Bruce had prewousty ‘been

o e i L o

prescrlbed Agent Bruce advrsed Dr Pascal of hrs prevrous dosage and then stated
~ - that his grrh‘nend was stealing his prlls and gettlng drunk Dr. Pascal had no reactron to

that statement and gave Agent Bruce a prescrlptlon for Xanax, 1mg, Qty.,QO, 1 refill,

whereupon Agent Bruce left the office.

Dunng the course of the office visits on January 11 and January 25th, Agent
.Bruce received flve months worth of prescnpt)ons for Xanax from Dr Pascal after telhng

Dr. Pascal that his girifriend was dnnkmg alcohol and usrng his Xanax

On Wednesday, February 15, 2006, when Agent Bruce arrived at the 233 East

Brown Street office and entered Dr. Pascal’s waiting room, about twelve people had
already signed-in and were a'waiti‘ng the arrival of Dr. Pascal When"Agent Bruce

entered the doctor's office and greeted Dr. Pascal, he handed Dr. Pascal a money order
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everything was going. Agent Bruce stated that he was there to get his ref‘i.ll for Xanax.
Agent Bruoe t-old_ Dr. Pascal that he_helped his -g'i,rlf’rtend stop abusing,alcohol with his
- Xanax. Dr. 'Pascal asked Agent Bruce how many rni.lti‘glrams of Xanax he was using and .
‘ Agent Bruce replied that it was one mrlhgram, twice a day. Dr. Pascal stated that he
would give hlm srxty (60) tablets with two refills. Agent Bruce told Dr. Pascal that he
gave him ninety 90) tablets the last tlme Agent Bruce then told Dr. Pascal that he had
ngen hrm an addrtronal $20 00 for an extra refill. Dr. Pascal responded that he would
" give Agent Bruce three refills. Dr. Pascal asked Agent Bruce how to spell his Jast name '

" The doctor stated that he was giving Agent Bruce three refills and that he was happy

. thatthe Xanax was worklng for Agent Bruce's grrlfnend.

On March 22 2006 Agent Bruce went to Dr Pascals Lehrghton offrce Agent

PR S SR T

'Bruce warted outsrde wrth the other patrents untrt the doctors arnval Agent Bruce met
with. DF. Pascal and requested ninety (80)-Xanax 1 mg, thirty (30) Ambien 10mg, refilled:

As Dr. Pascal wrote the prescriptions,” Agent Bruce handed him $40.00 in cash. The

visit lasted 1 mrnute and 35 seconds |

On August 9, 2006 Agent Bruce went to Dr. Pascals Lehlghton office. Agent
Bruce entered the office a_nd signed in on the srgn—r_n sheet. He was the fourth patient to
sign ,in‘ that mcrning.' At 11:58 AM., the .do'étor arrived carrying his .black teather

briefcase, and began seeing patrents At 12:17 P.M., ’Agent Bruce entered the doctor's

office, exchanged- greetrngs with the doctor, and told him that he needed hrs Xanax

prescription. Agent Bruce handed Dr. Pascal a money order for forty dollars ($4O 00).

,The doctor asked " Agent Bruce if he was abusrng the Xanax. Agent Bruce told Dr.
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the Xanax worked better when he used alcohol with it. Dr. Pascal told Agent Bruce that

drinking alcohol with)(anai would "kill his liver". The doctor thén handed a prescription”

to Agent Bruce, The prescripti‘on was for Xanax, one (1) miliigrém, Qty: 90 (three a day) -

with three refills.

tn-an eleven month period, Dr. Pascal 'prescribe‘d Agent Bruce ’rwénty-three (23)

months worth of prescriptions for Xanax.

- On November 6, 2006 Agent Bruce entered the Lehighton office and Signed in.as

" patient number thiny-eight (38). Agent Bruce met with Dr. Pascal and requested his

Xanax and Ambien."presc'riptions. Dr. Pascal asked Agent Bruce if he u_sed three Xanax

a day and then asked him to spell h[s' name. Agent Bruce gave Dr. Pascal a $40.00

money order, which Pascal pliaced in his pocket. Dr. Pascal then harnded Agent Bruce

. the prescripﬁon§ that he‘ requested.

~

The followiﬁg is the list of prescriptions that were given to Agent Brucé.,

NAME - DATE '~ DRUG  STRENGTH . QTY - REFILLS
Robert .. - | 9/28/05 ] Xanax 1.0 mg S0 1 2 months supply
Stetzer . ' . '
Robert , 10/19/05 Xanax 0.5 mg 60 1 2 months supply
Stetzer- ‘ '
Robert 11/20/05 Xanax 0.5 mg 90 '3 4 months supply
Stetzer = S
Robert 01/11/06 Xanax 0.5mg 90 2 3 months supply
Stetzer : o _
Robert 01/25/06 | Xanax .1.0mg 90 1 2 months supply
Stetzer S : , > '
Robert |7 02/15/06 | Xanax 1.0 mg - 60 3 4 months supply
Stetzer " I : :
Robert | 03/22/06 | -+ Xanax 1.0mg - 90 1 2 months supply
Stetzer : . ' : -




- Stetzer

Robert ~08/09/06 | Xanax .| 1.0mg 30 |

T3 T4 months supply. |

Stetzer . _ _ 4 :
Robert - 11/06/06 Xanax | 1.0mg ' 80 1 2 months supply

Stetzer ; , . .
Robert | 11/06/06 | Ambien 10.0 | 30 1 2 months supply

Stetzer

. Agenit Morgan testified about undercover‘ visits that Agent Janene Holter, posing

as “Denrse Barlev made to Dr. Pascal Pri.or to. her first vistt Agent Holter had never

met Dr. Pascal Durrng her ﬂrst vrsrt Dr. Pascal did not ﬁII out a personal history form, a

" medical background form nor obtamed any information from Agent Holter- about why'

she felt she needed Xanax.

On Wednesday, October 26, 2005, Agent Holter arrrved at the 233 East Brown

Street offrce to see, Dr Pasoal Agent Holter srgned the patrent !og under the name of '

| Dehrse Barley Upon enterrng Dr. Pascals of'frce Agent Holter observed a black

: leather brlefoase next to the doctor on a couch. Dr. Pascal had a ye(low legal pad
contarnlng names on his lap. along with a prescrlptron pad Holter ad\/lsed the doctor
‘ that she was there for "her Xanax" (havmg never been there before this date). Agentv
Holter asked the doctor for a frve mrlhgram dosage Dr. Pasoal advrsed Agent Holter
that he would not put her on five mllhgrams but rather 5 mrlhgrams She told the doctor

that he was correct and that she was takmg it twice a day. The doctar agarn asked her

name and she told him that it was Denise Bailey. Dr. Pascal then handed hef a

prescrlptlon for Xanax and she then handed Dr. Pascal $4O 00 dollars in cash. .Dr.

Pascal wrote DRG Code 296.30 on the top teft of her prescnptron and also gave- her




Depresejve Di'sorder, I‘ECUI"I‘ek';t"L episode-unspecifiea. -

On Wednesday,.December 14, 2005, Agent Holter arrived at the 233'East Brown
Street office in East Stroudstrg, The doctor arrrved at 3:45 P.M. Neayly an hour later
Agent Holter entered the, doctors waiting area and slgned in as petlent number twenty-
five (25) usrng the name, Demse Bailey. As Agent Holter entered the oﬁ‘toe to meet with
Dr. Pasoal she observed a blaok Ieather briefcase ne(t to the doctor on a couch. Dr.
Pascal had a yellow legal ‘pad containing names on hlS lap and a presorrptlon pad.
Agent Holter advised the doctor that she was there for *her Xanax". Dr. Pascal asked
her what dosage she was using She advised the doctor that she was uei'ng a .5’ mg ‘
dosage The doctor asked Agent Hotter her name and she replied that it was Demse '
Baney Dr. Pascal then handed Agent Holter a prescnptron for Xanax and she handed

Dr. Pascal $40.00 in cash
On Wednesday, January 25, 2008, Agent Holter arrived at the 233 East Brown'

Street, offroe and s»gned in to see Dr. Pascal. When Agent Holter entered the office,

she notloed a blaok leather bnefcase next to the doctor on a couch Dr Pascal had a
yellow Iegal pad contarnmg names on his lap and a prescnptlon pad.- Agent Holter told
Dr. Pascal that she was requesting Adderall and Xanax. When Dr. Pascal questioned

Agent Holter about the effectiveness of the medication, she told the doctor that she was

happy with it and that.she had increased the frequency'of the doses to three times a

day. Dr. Pasoal asked Agent Holter if she was addicted. She denied being addrcted to

Xanax. Dr. Pascat then wrote prescriptions for Xanax, 1 mg, Qty: 90 1 reﬂll and

Adderall thirty (30) milligrams XR (extended release), Qty: 30. Dr. Pascal handed the

oo
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Order.. '

Dr. Pascal wrote DRG Code 314.01 on the Adderall prescription. This code is
used to identify Alte'ntlon—Defioit Disorder, with mention of Hyperactivity. During the
past vislts .wi‘th Dr. Pascal, he did not prescribe Agent Holter Adderall, only Xanax.. He’
also lncrea-sed the quantity of Xanax from .Q.ly: 60 on'the- 12/1’4/05 prescrlption to 'Ql’y:'
90 on this visit and doubled the milligrams from 5to 1 mg. | | | '

Durrng Agent Holters time spent in the wamng room, numerous pa’uents stated

that they wnte whrch drugs they want on a piece of paper and Dr. Pascal writes them’

prescrrptrons for. those - medrcatlons One patrent told Agent Holter that she hadnt

".vrsrted Dr Pascal in awhrle S0 she wrote all of her medrca’non 'down so she knew what
prescriptions she wanted from Dr. Pascal | o : ' - :
On V\/ednesday, March 16 2006 Agent Holter went to the 223 East Brown Stre;t——- I
ofﬂce and srgned in on thelsrgn in sheet Dr. Pascal was already in his office and was
| seeing- patrents Upon enterlng the dootors office, Agent Holter notlced a black leather
brrefcase next to the doctor, on the floor. Dr. Pascal had a.legal pad contarnlng names
on his lap and a prescrrphon pad. Agent Holter handed Dr. Pascal a piece of paper that
.lrsted the drugs that she wanted Dr. Pascal read it aloud Dr. Pascal then wrole Agent’
| Halter prescriptions for those medlcatrons .Agent Holter asked Dr. Pascal if he had an |
office in Carbon Coun‘ry and/or Schuylklll County Dr Pasoal informed her that he has
an office in Lehrghton Carbon County. Dr. Pascal wrote the -address and hours of that
ofﬂce an a memo pad and gave it to her. Agent Holter also-asked Dr. Pascal about the

operations of his office. ‘Pascal reported that his counselors “bill off of hrm and they are

0
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received prescriptions for exactly the medications that she wrote down on the piece of
‘paper. On her previous visit Holter requested and recerved Adderall. During this \ns,lt

Holter rncreased her milligrams for the Adderall and added Lun esta Agent Holter paid -

Dr. Pascal with a $40.00 money order for this visit.

On November 6, 2006 Agent Holter went to the East StroU'dé’Burg office .andl

Q.

o~

DIHIIU

-patients signed in to see Dr. Pascal. .

t nu-nb r f\A/anu__Ql)( f?ﬁ);

in as patient

While wéiting for her turn, ten (1-0') more
Yoo, .

Upon ‘meeting 'with’.Dr. Pascal, Agent Hol-ter.

handed the doctor a piece of paper contalmng the followmg list; 'Adderall 20mg-60,

Ambien 10r.ng.-_30 and Xanax 1mg.-60".

Dr Pascal wrote Holter three prescrrp’uons

exe'r:tly as.she had requested. Agent Hol_ter handed the doctor $50.00 in cash.. -

The fol’lovying is the list of ‘Prescriptidne that wer’é"given to SNA Ho!ter:" '

REFILLS

AMT .PD

)‘.

NAME DATE DRUG | STRENGTH QUANTITY
Denise Bailey | 10/26/05 | Xanax 0.5 mg 60 1 $-40.00
| Derlise Bailey | 12/14/05 | Xanax__| 0.5 mg 60 1. $40.00
Denise Bailey | 01/25/06 | Xanax 1. mg 80 -1 $40.00
Denise Bailey | 01/25/06 | Adderall | 30mg-XR 30: A .
Denise Bailey | 03/16/06 | Adderall - 20 mg 60 0 | $40.00
Denise Bailey | 03/16/06 | Xanax . 1mg. 60 1 '
‘Denise Bailey | 03/16/06 | Lunesta amg 30 1
Denise Bailey | 11/06/06 | Adderall | . 20mg 60 0 $50.00 -
‘Denise Bailey | 11/06/06.| Xanax 1mg. 60 1 '
.| Denise Bailey | 11/06/06 | Ambien 10mg 30 1
as “Kelly

~ Agent Morgan also testified about her undercov,er visits, posing
Stetzer " to Dr Pascal, Prior to her first visit, Agent Morgan had never met Dr. Pascal.

.Dr, Pascal drd not fill out a personal history form for Agent Morgan, 'a medical

background form, nor bothered to obtain any other information from her.
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and srgned in on the sign-in sheet as palient number Jifty-oine (51).  When wl

" Morgan finally entered Dr. Pascals ofﬁce she noted that the doctor was seated in a
chair and had two other chairs placed dlrectly in front of and facrng, hlrn There was no

desk between the doctor and these chairs. Agent Morgan sat in the left chair and

She. asked Pascal if he remembered her (knowmg that they had :
She‘ .

'greeted the doctor. -
never met) Pascal immediately responded “yes” and asked her for. her name
replied, .“Kelly" and he responded with “oh yes Kelly, | remember you
how she was doing and asked what he could do for her. Agent Morgan asked him fora
| . prescription- for Xanax. He then took out his prescrlptlon pad and said yes for how ;

many?’ "She asked hlm for a 5mg dosage He then wrote a prescnptlon for 5mg of - |
-Xanax and stated that it would be for 60 tablets, one tablet twrce a day. Dr.. Pascal did |
not conduct any type -of phystcal exammatlon of Agent Morgan nor have any
conversatron with her about the Xanax she requested. Dr. Pascal asked her for her last
'name She stated that it was Stetzer and then spelled- it for him. After wrltlng the :
prescription, Pascal asked her about her Jeve lrfe She told Pascal that thlngs were

good and thanked him for wntlng her the prescrlptlon He stated “that is good” She .

 then handed Dr Pascal $40.00 in cash which he took and placed inside his shirt pocket

_ On August 8, 2006 Agent Morgan went to the East Stroudeburg oﬁlce and
: signed in on the patient srgn-ln sheet as patient number elght, At approxlmately 1;35
P.M., Agent Morgan observed_ Drv Pascal arrive and enter his office. Agent Margan

immediately went inside the waiting room, located outside of Dr Pascal's office.
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his office, thedo_ctor stated “I gusess you're back.” Agent Morgan responded ves', and

he asked her "what happened?’ She stated that she needed another prescription for -

Xanax. He asked her how much she needed. Agent Morgan asked him for sixty  (60)

tablets .5mg. dosage Pascal sard ‘0O.K.", picked up his prescnptlon pad, and asked

~ her for her last name and.its spelling. She. stated “Sterzer” and spelled it for him. He

- then asked for her first name and she said “Kelly‘-\ While he was writing the

.Pascal agreed and Agent Morgan handed him a $4O 00 money order

.prescription, she asked him if he had anything to help her sleep. He responded “Like?”

Agent Mo_rgan,then asked for Ambien. He immediately Stated"‘O.K.,'take'one-before _
bed time.” He then aske_d her how she was doing. Agent Morgan rer:lie'd “0.K.” | She

then asked Dr-Pascal if he would accept a money order for payment for her visit. Dr.

[—p

Agent Morgan received three: prescnpttons from Dr Pascal 1n one week for both

Xanax and Amb|en. Each Xanax prescription authorlzed a sixty (60) day supply of pills.
Dr. Pascal prescribed'Agent'Morgan sixty (60).days worth of Xanax only seven days

after prescribing her the or’igjnaf sixty (60) day supply. .

The following is the list of prescriptions that were given to Agent Morgan.

NAME DATE. | DRUG | STRENGTH | QUANTITY | REFILLS | AMT PD
Kelly Stetzer | 08/02/06 | Xanax 0.5 mg 60 | 1 $ 40.00
Kelly Stetzer | 08/09/06 | Xanax 0.5 mg 60 1 $ 40.00
Kelly Stetzer | 08/09/06 | Ambien 10 mg 30 1 $40.00

DR. PASCAL’'S MEDICAL ASSISTANCE PARTICIPATION
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program,.and as such, entered into a provider agreement with the Department of FPublic

Welfare (DPW), which mandates that he comply with all applicable state and federal

Jaws and reglfations. Dr. Pascal has been an MA provider since 1981,' k

Agent Zezza further testified that $6.00 is the maximum amount that a provrder

may charge a MA recrprent as a co—payment. Medrcard regulatrons mandate that all

‘Medicaid payments made to a provider, combined with any CO—PaY”?e”? .pard.by the

rectpientt shall constitu'te full re‘imbursement to the provider for'couered services
rendered to MA recrprents | | | '
Agent Zezza testlfred that Agent Serfass' fictitious Pennsylvanra ACCESS card |
was issued by the DPW. The ACCESS card is the |dentrfrcatron card rssued to
rndrwduals who qualn‘y for state assisted medrcal beneﬂts under the MA Program The

card was |ssued in the narne of “John Fenner ! to be used by - Agent Sen‘ass m an

' undercover capacrty actrng as a MA recrprent Agent Serfass presented the. card to Dr.

Pascal ‘on multiple visits .Dr. Pascal aocepted the card and acknowledg-ed m

conversatlon that MA would be payrng for the medrcatnons prescribed by Dr. Pascal and
that Dr. Pascal would be seeking MA relmbursement for the office vrsrts Agent Zezza
further testified- that accordmg to the Provrder Rermbursement and Operatrons
Management System, & data base marntamed by theDPW, Or. Pascal submltted ctarms :
for rermbursement from the MA Program for. six of the “John Fenner" office v.rsrts from

September 13, 2006 through April 5, 2006. Agent Zezza testified that the MA Program

reimbursed Dr. Pascal for each of those visits in the amount of $22.00 per visit.
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ased on the evidence we have obiai ..'Pa' and.- considered, which Catabflshes a

prima facie case, we, the members of the Twent/-Fourth Statewrde Investrgatmg Grand

Jury recommend that the- Attorney General, or. his designee, institute criminal

proceedrngs agarnst the followmg rndlvrdual and charge hrm with the lrsted offenses:

DR HAROLD PASCAL

\/ro]atron of the Controlled Substance, Drug, Devrce and Cosmetic Act, -35 P. S §780-

113(3)(14)
Medicaid Frau&, 62]9.8; §§ 1407(3)(1), (a)(Z), and (a)(e)"'

N T e .J—o-‘__..._..w,...,
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ORDER | |
AND NOW, this ‘g day of v ( M\ﬂ//007 the State Board of Medicine adopts

and approves the foregoing Consent Agreement and incorporates the terms of paragraph 5, which
shall constitute the Board's Order and is now issued in resolution of this matteér.
This Order shall take effect immediately.

BY ORDER:

BUREAU OF PROFESSIONAL AND STATE BOARD OF MEDICINE
OCCUPATIONAL AFFAIRS :

N /. ol f/m

Basil L. Merenda C}\a/rles D. H{lmmer
Commissioner \,halrman
Date of mailing: \XCW l 3@7—'
For the Commonwealth: Andrew E. Demarest, Esquire

P. O, Box 2649

Harrisburg, PA 17105-2649

For Respondent: ' Harold J. Pascal, M.D.
P
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